
 

SVHCD QUALITY COMMITTEE MEETING 
AGENDA 

WEDNESDAY, APRIL 27, 2016 
5:00 p.m. Regular Session 

(Closed Session will be held upon adjournment 
of the Regular Session) 

 Location:  Schantz Conference Room 
Sonoma Valley Hospital – 347 Andrieux Street, Sonoma CA  95476 

AGENDA ITEM RECOMMENDATION 

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you require special 
accommodations to attend a District meeting, please contact the District Clerk, Gigi 
Betta at ebetta@svh.com or 707.935.5004  at least 48 hours prior to the meeting. 

  

MISSION STATEMENT 
The mission of the SVHCD is to maintain, improve, and restore the health of everyone 
in our community. 
 

  

1. CALL TO ORDER/ANNOUNCEMENTS Hirsch  

2. PUBLIC COMMENT SECTION 
 At this time, members of the public may comment on any item not appearing on the 

agenda.  It is recommended that you keep your comments to three minutes or less,  
Under State Law, matters presented under this item cannot be discussed or acted upon 
by the Committee at this time  For items appearing on the agenda, the public will be 
invited to make comments at the time the item comes up for Committee consideration. 

Hirsch  

3. CONSENT CALENDAR 
• QC Minutes, 3.23.16 

 

Hirsch Action 

4. ANNUAL SKILLED NURSING REPORT Evans Inform 
5. ANNUAL HOME CARE REPORT  Lee Inform 
6. Q1 PATIENT CARE SERVICES DASBOARD Kobe Inform 
7. POLICY & PROCEDURES 

 Pharmacy Policies: MM 8610-155-6 
 Multiple Policies,   April 2016:  7010-01 & 6171-154 

Lovejoy Action 

8. QUALITY REPORT  
 Quality & Resource Management Report April 2016 

Lovejoy Inform/Action  

9. CLOSING COMMENTS/ANNOUNCEMENTS Hirsch  

10. ADJOURN Hirsch  

11. UPON ADJOURNMENT OF REGULAR OPEN SESSION Hirsch  

12.  CLOSED SESSION: 
• Calif. Health & Safety Code § 32155

TBD 
  Medical Staff 

Credentialing & Peer Review Report 

Action 
 

13. REPORT OF CLOSED SESSION Hirsch Inform/Action 

14.  ADJOURN Hirsch  

 

mailto:ebetta@svh.com�


 
3. 
 

CONSENT 



1 

+ 

 

 
SONOMA VALLEY HEALTH CARE DISTRICT 

QUALITY COMMITTEE 
MINUTES 

Wednesday, March 23, 2016 
Schantz Conference Room 

 

 
Committee Members 
Present 

Committee Members 
Present cont. 

Members Not Present Admin Staff /Other 

Jane Hirsch 
Carol Snyder 
Michael Mainardi 
Cathy Webber 

Ingrid Sheets 
Susan Idell 
Joshua Rymer 
Howard Eisenstark 

Brian Sebastian, M.D. 
Kelsey Woodward 
 
 

Leslie Lovejoy 
Robbie Cohen, M.D. 
Mark Kobe 
Gigi Betta 

 
AGENDA ITEM DISCUSSION ACTION 
1. CALL TO ORDER/ANNOUNCEMENTS Hirsch  
 The meeting was called to order at 5:00pm 

 
 

2. PUBLIC COMMENT Hirsch  
 No public comment.  
3. CONSENT CALENDAR Hirsch Action 

• QC Minutes, 02.24.16 
 

 MOTION by Mainardi to 
approve Consent and 2nd by 
Rymer.  All in favor. 

4. POLICY & PROCEDURES Lovejoy/Kobe Action 
• PC8610-165 Sara Lite Sit to Stand lift (new) 
• 8640-173 Neutropenic Precautions (new) 
• 8640-174 Credit Card Use in Café (new) 
• IC8610-140 Infection Prevention Program (revised) 
• CE8610-151 Injury Prevention Program (revised) 
• IC8610-141 Influenza Vaccine Program (revised) 
• QA8610-106 PI Improvement Plan (revised) 
• Multiple Pharmacy Policies Feb. 2016 (revised) 

 MOTION by Idell to 
approve Policies and 2nd by 
Mainardi.  All in favor. 

5. QUALITY & RESOURCE MANAGEMENT 
REPORT FOR MARCH 2016 

Lovejoy Inform/Action  

 Ms. Lovejoy covered the top priorities for March 2016 which 
include orientation of two new Quality team members, 
CALHEN project team development, annual staff performance 
evaluations and the PRIME Grant application. 

MOTION by  
Was this inform only? 



2 

AGENDA ITEM DISCUSSION ACTION 
The PRIME grant application award would allow the Hospital 
to begin development of a new healthcare delivery system. 

6. INFECTION CONTROL Mathews Inform/Action  

• Annual Evaluation 
• Infection Prevention Program 
• Infection Control Dashboard 
• Infection Control Risk Assessment 

Ms. Mathews presented an in depth report on the Infection 
Prevention Dashboard and metrics. 
In the interest of time, full presentations of the Infection 
Prevention Program Policy and Risk Assessment Report were 
not given. 

MOTION by Mainardi to 
approve IC Report and 2nd

 

 
by Sheets.  All in favor. 

 
7. ANNUAL REPORT OF CONTRACT 
 ADMINISTRATION & EVALUATION 

Lovejoy Inform/Action 

 CIHQ and CMS require completion of an annual evaluation of 
each Hospital contract.  Ms. Lovejoy gave background on the 
annual contract evaluation process and distributed an example 
of the standardized evaluation tool used in this process.  A full 
list of Patient and Non-Patient Care Contracts was made 
available to the Committee in hardcopy.  

MOTION by Eisenstark to 
approve and 2nd by 
Mainardi.  All in favor. 

8. CLOSING COMMENTS Hirsch   
   

9. ADJOURN Hirsch  

   

10. UPON ADJOURNMENT OF REGULAR 
SESSION 

Hirsch  

   

11. CLOSED SESSION Cohen, M.D. Action 

• Calif. Health & Safety Code § 32155

• 4

  Medical 
Staff Credentialing & Peer Review Report 

th

There was no Medical Staff Credentialing & Peer Review 
Report. 
Fourth quarter Quality Dashboard results were discussed.  Q 2015 Quality Dashboard 

 

12. REPORT OF CLOSED SESSION Hirsch Inform/Action 
   

13.  ADJOURN Hirsch  

 Meeting adjourned at 6:45pm  
 



 
4. 
 

2015 ANNUAL QUALITY 
REPORT SVH SKILLED 

NURSING FACILITY  
 



1 

2015 Annual Quality Report for Sonoma 
Valley Hospital’s Skilled Nursing Facility 



Regulatory Requirements 
2 

 Sonoma Valley Hospital’s D/P SNF is regulated by the 
California Department of Public Health Licensing Division, Life 
Safety Code Division, Office of Statewide Hospital Planning 
and Development (OSHPD),  Cal OSHA, Title 22 California 
Code of Regulations, and The Department of Health and 
Human Services Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services. 
 



QAPI –Key Elements 
3 

 PDSA (“Plan, Do, Study, Act”) 
 RCA (Root Cause Analysis) 
 PI (Performance Improvement Committee) 
 Safety Committee 
 LEM (Leadership Evaluation Manager) 
 Quality Control Monitoring 

 



Key Elements of our QAPI Program 
4 

 Key elements of our Performance improvement (PI) system 
include Quality Monitoring for  high risk- high volume, high risk- 
low volume, and problem- prone patients.  Our plans are 
based on industry standards and Best Practices and revised 
quarterly based on results.  
 



Medicare’s 5 – Star Rating System 

5 

 Medicare.gov Nursing Home Compare website provides a “5 -star rating 
system for consumers to make informed decisions about Skilled Nursing 
Facilities. 

 Ratings are based on Health Inspections, staffing ratios and quality 
measures. 

 After our most recent survey in November, 2015, Sonoma Valley Hospital’s 
D/P SNF is currently rated as a 5 – Star SNF. 

 

 

 

 

 



6 

 



7 

 



8 

 

             (Certification And Survey Provider Enhanced Reports)  



CMS Data is Obtained through the MDS 

9 

 



10 



Federal and CA Survey 11/19/2015 

11 

 

1.Chorine concentration in the dishwasher too low. Action Plan complete with 
daily monitoring by Dietary Manager. 
2. Pasta not dated. Action Plan complete with monthly monitoring of out-dates 
by Dietary Manager. 
3. Nurse did not disinfect scissors before and after entering patient room. 
Action Plans complete, SNF DON conducts random audits and reports incidence 
of non – compliance on QAPI log. 



Trends in Growth 
12 

6,434 
7,081 7,198 

8,024 
7,470 7,624 7,565 7350 

2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 

Patient Days 

Volume 



        Patient Satisfaction 
13 

70 

75 

80 

85 

90 

95 

100 

2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 

%
 "

Ye
s"

 R
es

po
ns

es
 

“Prompt Response to Call Lights” as  measured by the Post Discharge 
questionnaire. 

Prompt response Goal 



All Falls in 2015  
14 

 The average rate of falls in a Nursing home is 1.5% per 1,000 patient days 
annually. Our 2015 fall rate was 1.48% per 1000 pt. days. 

 Certain patient populations are particularly vulnerable to falls such as 
stroke patients. It is estimated that 5% of stroke patients will fall during their 
rehabilitation which increases the fall rate to 3.4% per 1,000 patient days. 
 

 



Psychotropic Drug Rates on the SNF 

15 

 Psychotropic drug use was 3.5% for Short Stay patients in our 
SNF in 2014. This is above the CA and National average of  
2.0%  and  2.7 % respectively. 

 During 2015 we reduced our use of antipsychotic medication 
use to 1.4% which is lower than the CA average of 1.6% and 
the National average of 2.2%. 

(Results derived from MDS data and CASPER reports). 



% Short Stay Patients Who Newly Received 
Antipsychotic Medication 

16 

0 

0.5 

1 

1.5 

2 

2.5 

3 

3.5 

4 

2014 2015 

SVH 
CA 
Nation 

1.4% 

3.5% 



      % Employee Turnover 
17 

0 2 4 6 8 10 12 14 16 18 20 

2011 

2012 

2013 

2014 

2015 

% Turnover 

Ye
ar

 

SVH D/P SNF  %  Staff Turnover Compared to Sonoma Valley Hospital 

Our Goal 

SVH Turnover 

SNF Turnover 



2016 Skilled Nursing Staff Engagement Results 

18 

 



  Health Services Advisory Group (HSAG) 30 day Re- 
admission Rates from SNF to Acute Care Hospitals  

19 

SVH/SNF Region 20 CA 
0.00% 

5.00% 

10.00% 

15.00% 

20.00% 

25.00% 
Q3 2014 – Q2 2015  

2013-2014 
2014-2015 

8% 

20.9% 

8% 

10.2% 

14.8% 

14.2% 

  20.9% 21% 



30 day readmission rate 
20 

 The 30 day readmission rate from the SNF discharge back to 
an acute care hospital was 8.0% in 2014, (compared to 
14.2% for our region and 20.9% for CA). 

 In 2015 the 30 day readmission rate rose to 10.2% for SNF 
discharge back to an acute care hospital, (compared to 14.8% 
for our region and 21% for CA). 

Data derived from Health Services Advisory Group, Medicare Fee for Service Hospital Readmissions 
Report , January, 2016. 



Strategic Challenges on the SNF 

21 

 Small, 27 bed D/P SNF in an acute care setting. 
 Have several patients who refuse to leave and are now “Residents”. 
 Extensive training has been required to avoid over utilizing resources 

that decrease our profitability. 
 District owned, we accept patients with no insurance. 
 Managed Care increasingly involved in approving SNF days. 
 All RN Nursing staff is more expensive than hiring LVN’s. 
 HPPD’s are higher than most SNF’s due to acuity, (approx. 6.2 HPPD 

compared to the 3.2 HPPD State requirement.) 

 
 



Strategic Advantages of the SNF 
22 

 Close proximity to acute hospital and ER. 
 All of the acute care services are available to us. 
 Electronic Medical Records, bar code scanning for medication. 
 Frequent MD visits and all RN staff allow for the admission of 

more acutely ill patients. 
 24 hour physician and pharmacy available. 
 History of strong community support. 



The Future -Quality Initiatives for SNF’s 
23 

 The American Health Care Association (AHCA) has broadened 
Its Quality Initiatives to further improve the quality of care in 
America’s Skilled Nursing Facilities. These areas are aligned 
with the Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services (CMS) 
QAPI program and federal mandates such as the Five Star 
rating and the Improving Medicare Post – Acute Care 
Transformation (IMPACT) Act. 



24 

 



 
5. 
 

2015 ANNUAL QUALITY 
REPORT FOR SVH 

HEALING AT HOME  
 























 
6. 
 

PATIENT CARE SERVICES 
DASHBOARD 2016 



Patient Care Services Dashboard 2016

Medication Scanning 
Rate

Q4 Q1 Q2 Q3 Goal Q4 Q1 Q2 Q3 Goal

SNF 80.6% 81.0% 80% SNF  (n=15) 1 0 <1

Acute 83.1% 87.0% 90% Acute (n=92) 2 0 <3

   ED 82.4% 91.0% 90%    Healing at Home (n=18) 2 1 <1

   Total Nursing Turnover 5 1 <5

Falls
(Per 1000  days)

Q4 Q1 Q2 Q3 50th %tile

SNF 1.6 1.0 *2015 Accomplishments SVH Goal
Undergrad 

(Bachelors) 

Graduate 
(Masters)

PostGrad      
(PhD)

Acute 3.3 3.5 Emergency  (CEN) (n=24) 0 1 14%

TOTAL 2.5 2.3 2.32% ICU    (CCRN)  (n=17) 2 3 31% 6%

The Birthplace (n=17) 1 2 62% 19%

Hospital Acquired
Pressure Ulcer Incidents 
(Per 1000  admissions) Med Surg  (MSRN) (n=19) 1 2 42% 6%

Q4 Q1 Q2 Q3 National Surgery (AORN, ASPAN)  (n=15) 4 5 66%

SNF 0.5 0.0 3.17

Acute 0.0 0.0 3.68

  Case Management  (n=8) 2 3 63% 12%

  Healing at Home  (n=18) 2 3 50% 11%

*2015: Received $25K from grateful patient;  funded wound care certification for SNF RN and SNF RN; RAC cert x2 SNF; Funded attendance at Risk Conference; purchased Continuing 
Education modules for SVH Certified Nursing Assistants.  Surgery RN received BSN; sponsored two RNs for telemetry training

7%57% 7%

2015-2016

2015-2016

Nursing Turnover

2015-2016

SNF (Gerontology, Palliative care, Long-
term care, Resident Assessment 
Coordinator)    (n=15) 10 11

Professional  RN Certification

2015-2016 RNs/Quarter

 Certification
2015-2016

Higher Education



 
7. 
 

POLICY & PROCEDURES 





















































 
8. 
 

QUALITY AND 
RESOURCE 

MANAGEMENT REPORT 


























	1 QC Agenda 04.27.16
	3
	3 QC MINUTES 3.23.16
	4
	4 Evans_Annual Report for 2015_SNF
	Slide Number 1
	Regulatory Requirements
	QAPI –Key Elements
	Key Elements of our QAPI Program
	Medicare’s 5 – Star Rating System
	Slide Number 6
	Slide Number 7
	Slide Number 8
	CMS Data is Obtained through the MDS
	Slide Number 10
	Federal and CA Survey 11/19/2015
	Trends in Growth
	        Patient Satisfaction
	All Falls in 2015 
	Psychotropic Drug Rates on the SNF
	% Short Stay Patients Who Newly Received Antipsychotic Medication
	      % Employee Turnover
	2016 Skilled Nursing Staff Engagement Results
	  Health Services Advisory Group (HSAG) 30 day Re- admission Rates from SNF to Acute Care Hospitals 
	30 day readmission rate
	Strategic Challenges on the SNF
	Strategic Advantages of the SNF
	The Future -Quality Initiatives for SNF’s
	Slide Number 24

	5
	5 Lee_Home Care_2015 Report
	6
	6 Kobe_Patient Care Services Dashboard  Q1 2016
	Sheet1

	7
	7 a P&Ps_Pharm_MM8610-151 & 156
	7 b P&Ps_Kobe_Multiple Apr 2016
	8
	8 Lovejoy_Quality Reporty April 2016

